



Guided Pathways Coordinating Committee Minutes

Tuesday, September 8th, 2020
Zoom
1pm-2pm

Type of Meeting: Regular

Note Taker: Nate Dillon

Please Review/Bring: AVC Cross-mapped Courses xlsx, AVC List of Clusters xlsx

Committee Members:

***Edward Knudson**, Ex-Officio - Superintendent/President (Interim - Vice President of Academic Affairs)

***Erin Vines**, Ex-Officio - VP of Student Services

***Van Rider**, Ex-Officio - Academic Senate President

***Duane Rumsey**, Committee Co-Chair (VP of Academic Affairs or Designee; Dean of Arts & Humanities)

Nate Dillon, Committee Co-Chair (Academic Senate (AS) President or Designee)

Rosie Heasley, Academic Affairs (Project Supervisor - Academic Affairs)

Audrey Moore, AS: Non-Instructional Faculty

Kristine Oliveira, AS: Instructional Faculty

Kathy Osburn, AS: CTE Faculty

Jessica Eaton, AS: Counseling Faculty (Articulation Officer/Faculty - Counseling & Matriculation)

***Adjunct Faculty**, AS: Osvaldo Larios-Perez

***Jahlen Pinelo**, ASO: Student

Wade Saari, Classified: Student Services

***Vacant**, Classified: Academic Affairs

***Vacant**, CMSA - General

Michelle Hernandez, CMSA - Student Services

Meeta Goel, Institutional Research (Dean of IERP)

Monica Carreon, State Guided Pathways Advisory Committee Representative (Counseling & Matriculation)

***Absent**

Items	Person	Action
I. Approval of Previous Minutes of (Date).	All	<i>Suspended until next meeting</i>
II. AVC Meta Majors and RP Cluster Analysis	<i>Nate Dillon</i>	<p><u>Issues Discussed:</u> Went over data and outcomes from cluster analysis, RP representative could not make the meeting, so they were invited to attend our next.</p> <p><u>Follow Up Items:</u> Nate will re-invite The RP Group representative for our next meeting.</p>
III. Website work	<i>Nate Dillon</i> <i>Betsy Sanchez</i>	<p><u>Issues Discussed:</u> Betsy was not able to attend to discuss website work, but we went over a brief summary of Nate's work with MyPath, the plans for a new automated chat bot for the website and the work being done to revamp the college's website as a whole. Betsy will hopefully attend our next meeting for more detailed information.</p>



		<p><u>Action Taken:</u></p> <p><u>Follow Up Items:</u> Nate will re-invite Betsy for our next meeting.</p>
<p>NEXT MEETING DATE: 9/22/2020 @ 1pm</p>		